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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DIVISION OF STATE COUNSEL

ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN
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ATTORNEY GENERAL

Writer Direct: (518) 474-3340

November 24, 2014

Hon. Roger D. McDonough
Acting Supreme Court Justice
Albany County Courthouse
16 Eagle Street, Room 219
Albany, New York 12207

Re:  Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. et al v. Cuomo, et al
Supreme Court, Albany County
Index No. 1788-14 RJINo. 01-14-113240

Dear Judge McDonough:
The parties in the above-referenced action propose the following litigation schedule:
Service of Interrogatories and Document Demands by December 8, 2014;
Responses to Interrogatories and Document Demands by January 16, 2015;
Close of Discovery on March 20, 2015; and
Service and Filing of Dispositive Motions, if any, by May 22, 2015.

If this schedule is acceptable, the parties respectfully request that the court So Order this

letter.
RespéctfulLy’ your«s.,
Elena Ruth Sassower (Mprenne I ‘Kerwm f - —
Plaintiff Pro Se Aémstant Attorney General
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